

Carlos Iglesias Vergara
Criminology



Carlos is a PhD researcher whose interests include human trafficking, migration and sex work. His thesis aims to develop an understanding of how migration policies can impact human trafficking by using the strategy to assist Venezuelans in Colombia as a case study.

Qualifications

Master of Research, The University of Manchester

16 Sep 2018 → 10 Dec 2019

Award Date: 12 Oct 2019

Master of Arts, United Nations Mandated University for Peace

1 Sep 2009 → 17 Dec 2010

Award Date: 17 Dec 2010

Bachelor of Arts, La Trobe University

1 Jan 2002 → 31 Oct 2003

Award Date: 17 Oct 2003

Employment

Doctor of Philosophy, PhD in Criminology

Criminology

The University of Manchester

8 Aug 2019 → present

Head of Culture and Tourism Division

Camara de Comercio de Cartagena

Colombia

1 Aug 2016 → 31 Jul 2017

General Manager of the Tourism Institute INDETUR

Alcaldía de Santa Marta DTCH

Colombia

1 Feb 2015 → 31 Jul 2016

Project Director

COTELCO

Colombia

1 Sep 2013 → 1 Dec 2014

Technical Consultant for the Working Group on Peace, Regional Development and Stabilization

Departamento Administrativo para la Prosperidad Social

Colombia

1 Aug 2012 → 30 Aug 2013

Technical Advisor

Centro de Pensamiento sobre Trata de Personas

Colombia

1 Apr 2011 → 30 Nov 2012

Research Intern

United Nations Inter Agency Project on Human Trafficking (UNIAP)

Thailand

1 May 2010 → 30 Nov 2010